Pocono Township BOC Agenda August 18, 2025

I~ocone-evwnship

NNSYEVAR

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
August 18, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

205 Old Mill Rd, Suite 2, Tannersville, PA

Zoom Participation

https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/87242740010?pwd=VaR1J0OwqdtlJTzh4BaVdTFAePglWVz.1
*Must Register*
Meeting ID: 872 4274 0010
Passcode: 785249

Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Annoncements

=  Public Comment policy has changed. For public comment at the beginning of a meeting you will be
permitted 3 minutes on non-agenda items only. For action items, you may speak at the podium and

be permitted 1 minute for your comments during that agenda item.

Public Comment-NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Limited to 3 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.

Presentations

Interview of Scott Raymond for the position of Civil Service Alternate (Possible Action Item)
Interview of Shawn Brosnan for the position of Civil Service Alternate (Possible Action Item)
Hanover Engineering — Amire LLC — Cranberry Creek Apartments & Restaurant

Hearings —

Resolutions

Motion to approve Resolution 2025- 29 Amending the Pocono Township’s fee schedule regarding the
annual licensing fees for Transient Dwelling use of Single-Family Dwellings. (Possible Action Item)

Motion to approve Resolution 2025- 30 authorizing Signatures on LDS Grant for 3 new police Ford
Explorers. (Possible Action Item)

Motion to approve Resolution 2025- _ Granting Conditional Approval for the 122 & 144 Paweda Hill
Minor Subdivision LDP 1447. (Possible Action Item)


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87242740010?pwd=VaR1JOwqdtlJTzh4BaVdTFAePgIWVz.1

Pocono Township BOC Agenda August 18, 2025

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the August 4, 2025 regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through August 18, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $675,750.54 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. Discussion:
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel

= Motion to hire for a full-time Public Works position that was vacated by the
retirement of Tom Shick. (Possible Action Item)

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

= Motion to approve the indemnification Agreement between the Township of Pocono and Ertle
Development LLC regarding the Wawa to be located at Tax ID No. 12.9.1.73 (Possible Action Item)

» Motion to withdraw the Solicitor attending the Cranberry Creek ZHB hearing (Possible Action Item)

» Motion to approve enrollment of Chief, James Wagner, to the DROP program. (Possible Action
Item)

= Motion to approve the following PTPD policies: Custodial Searches, Prison Rape Elimination,
Transporting Persons in Custody, Recruitment and Selection, Special Assignments and Promotions,
Anti-Retaliation, Reporting of Arrests-Convictions and Court Orders, Drug and Alcohol-Free
Workplace, Sick Leave, Communicable Diseases, Facial Recognition Technology Use. (Possible
Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap - Vice President

= Motion to create a 3-way intersection at Cranberry Rd & Sycamore Dr following Township Engineer
recommendations after traffic safety study (Possible Action Item)

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Discuss possibility of renting old bakery. (Possible action item)

Motion to put up for bid the bakery equipment, or to sell. (Possible action item)

Update — Solar Field

Motion to post video of meetings to our website once the new site is up and running. ( Possible
action item)

= Update — Kennel

Brian Winot — Commissioner

= Motion to direct the Township Engineer to review the new Zoning Ordinance rewrite in comparison
with the SALDO regulations to ensure consistency and eliminate any potential conflicts (Possible
Action Item)

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

= Golden Slipper Update



Pocono Township BOC Agenda August 18, 2025

= Tent City Update

Reports

Zoning — SFM Consulting

Police — Chief James Wagner (First Meeting of Month)
Township Manager’s Report — Jerrod Belvin

Website Update

Parks Update

Insurance Update
Grants Updates

Public Works/Sewer Report — Patrick Briegel

= Sewer Business Update

= PennDOT / Intersection brush update

=  MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions

=  Current Public Works Projects

= Motion to purchase gate for rear parking lot from Mount Pocono Fence in the amount of $17,875.00.
(Possible Action Item)

* Motion to purchase a Kubota V series UTV in the amount of $45,334.48, from capital budget 2025
(Possible Action Item)

» Motion to approve the Line Striping Quantities for 2025 (Possible Action Item)

Township Events Report — Jennifer Gambino (First Meeting of Month)
Township Engineer Report — T&M Associates

= Sewer Business Update

» Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work.

= TASA Project

= TLC walking bridge.

=  Turkey Hill/Wendys Sidewalk update

= Stadden Rd signage & curve painting

= Pocono Circle/ Barton Glen Safety Study discussion

= Motion to release Northeast Site from their contract and their Bond be returned regarding the Learn
Road Round-About project. (Possible Action item)

Township Solicitor Report — Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P.

=  Sewer Business Update

= General legal update

= Update — Archer Lane

= Learn Road Easement Process

= TASA Sidewalk Update — Easements

= Motion for the dissolution of the PJJWA (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to approve solicitor to advertise for the Knox Box Ordinance Amendment (Possible Action
Item)

Adjournment



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-29

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA AMENDING THE TOWNSHIP’S
FEE SCHEDULE WITH RESPECT FOR ANNUAL LICENSE FEES FOR TRANSIENT
DWELLING USE OF SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS AND REPEALING ALL
RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS THEREOF INCONSISTENT HEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Township of Pocono (the “Township”) is a First-Class Township of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the “Commonwealth”) and is duly organized and existing
under the laws of the Commonwealth; and

WHEREAS, the Township has established by Resolution a Township Fee Schedule; and

WHEREAS, the Township has ordained Ordinance 2019-07 Transient Dwelling Use of
Single-Family Dwellings, as amended, and codified the same at Chapter 302 of the Townhip Code
of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Township Code of Ordinances, § 302-7 License fee provides:

The TDU license annual term for all TDUs runs from November 1 to October 31

of the following year. The initial TDU licenses granted hereunder shall run until

October 31 of 2019 regardless of when they were actually issued. The TDU

license fee is per TDU regardless of the point in a calendar year that a TDU

license is obtained. License fees are set forth in the Township Fee Schedule which

may change from time to time. License fee(s) must be paid at the time the TDU

license application is submitted for approval. If the TDU license application is

denied the fee(s) shall be refunded, minus an inspection fee. Otherwise, no license

fee(s) are to be prorated or refunded.

WHEREAS, the Township Board of Commissioners believes it to be in the best interest of

the Township to increase the License Fee referenced in § 302-7 from Five Hundred and 00/100

($500.00) Dollars to Two Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 ($2,500.00) Dollars.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Board of Commissioners as
follows:

1. All “WHEREAS?” clauses are hereby incorporated by reference.



2. The Fee Schedule of the Township of Pocono, County of Monroe,
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania shall be amended to reflect:

“Transient Dwelling Unit License — Annual  $2,500.00
Due by November 1 of each year”

3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately.
4. Severability. In the event any provisions, section, sentence, clause or part of this

Resolution shall be held to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect or impair any remaining
provision, section, sentence, clause or part of this Resolution, it being the intent of the Board of
Commissioners that such remainder shall be and shall remain in force and effect.

5. Repealer. All resolutions or parts of resolutions inconsistent herewith are
expressly repealed to the extent of such inconsistencies.

DULY ADOPTED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono, this
___dayof , 2025.

ATTEST:
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
By: By:
Jerrod Belvin Richard Wielebinski
Township Manager President



Local Share Account Monroe County: Guidelines
04152025

Appendix | — Authorized Official Resolution 2025-30

Be it RESOLVED. that the Township of. Pocono (Name of Applicant) of

Monroe County (Name of County) hereby request a Monroe County Local Share Assessment grant of

$250.000 from the Commonwealth Financing Authority to be used for 3 Police Interceptors.

Be it FURTHER RESOLVED. that the Applicant does hereby designate Jerrod Belvin-Township Manager

(Name and Title) and Natasha Leap-Vice Chair as the official(s) to execute all documents and agreements

between the Township of. Pocono  (Name of Applicant) and the Commonwealth Financing Authority to

facilitate and assist in obtaining the requested grant.

[ Jerrod Belvin___. duly qualified Secretary of the Township of. Pocono (Name of Applicant).
(Name of County) Monroe County . PA. hereby certify that the forgoing is a true and correct copy of a

Resolution duly adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Commissioners

(Governing Body) at a regular meeting held August 18". 2025 (Date) and said

Resolution has been recorded in the Minutes of the

Township of. Pocono _ (Applicant) and remains in effect as of this date.

IN WITNESS THEREOF. I affix my hand and attach the seal of the Township of. Pocono

(Applicant). this 8°th day of , 2025

Township of. Pocono

Name of Applicant

County

Secretary



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-31

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE 122 - 144
PAWEDA HILL MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicants, Dean D. Wehr, Patricia A. Wehr, Robert F. Danges, and Maria R.
Bras Danges, submitted a minor subdivision plan application titled “Final Plan — Minor
Subdivision and Lot Joinder of Lands of Dean D. Wehr, Patricia A. Wehr, Robert F. Danges,
and Maria R. Bras Danges” (the “Plan”). The Plan proposes to join and subdivide four (4)
existing parcels (Parcel ID Nos. 12.12.1.18, 12.12.1.17, 12.12.1.18-1 and 12.12.1.20-4) to
create a total of two (2) new lots. No development I proposed with this Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated June 30, 2025 and July 10, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Planning Commission recommended the conditional plan
approval of the Plan at a meeting held on July 14, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desire to grant the conditional
approval of the Plan, subject to the following.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Pocono
Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the “Final Plan — Minor Subdivision and Lot Joinder of Lands of Dean D. Wehr,
Patricia A. Wehr, Robert F. Danges, and Maria R. Bras Danges” as shown on the plan prepared
by Jonathan Shupp, P.L.S., S.E.O., dated May 28, 2025, as revised, be hereby approved with the
following conditions and provided the plan is revised as follows, subject to the review and
approval of the Township Engineer and/or Township Solicitor:

1. The applicants shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letters dated June 30, 2025 and July 10, 2025.

2. The applicants shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including but not limited
to any outstanding plan account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the
recording of the Plan.

3. The applicants shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental
agencies prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

4. The applicants shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and notarized by
the owner and sealed by the engineer.

5. The applicants shall meet all conditions of the final plan approval, and Plan shall be recorded



within twelve (12) months of Conditional final plan approval, and agrees that if such
conditions are not met, the Conditional final plan approval will be considered void.

6. The applicants shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners’ Resolution, otherwise the application is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of 5 20235,

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:

Print Name: Jerros Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




N\
ZZ0RNA
. .'\. ' YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

August 13, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissions
205 Old Mill Road
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: 122 & 144 PAWEDA HILL FINAL MINOR SUBDIVISION
PLAN COMPLETENESS REVIEW & REVIEW NO. 3
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1447, T& M PROJECT NO. POCO-R1240

Dear Commissioner:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed a review of the submitted Final Minor Subdivision Plan.
The submitted information consists of the following items.

e Response letter dated August 12, 2025 prepared by Jonathan Shupp.

Monroe County Planning Commission review letter dated July 17, 2025.

Lot Closures for Lots 1 A and 4B.

Lot Descriptions for Lots 1A and 4B.

Final Plan Minor Subdivision and Lot Joinder of Lands of Dean D. Wehr & Patricia A. Wehr and Robert F.
Danges & Maria R. Bras-Danges, | sheets, prepared by Jonathan Shupp, P.L.S., S.E.O., dated May 28, 2025,
last revised July 15, 2025.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicants, Dean and Patricia Wehr and Robert F. Danges and Maria R. Bras-Danges, are proposing a
subdivision involving four (4) properties located on the north side of Paweda Hill (Private Lane). The properties
are proposed to be subdivided and joined to create a total of two (2) lots.

o Existing Lot 1 (Parcel ID No. 12.12.1.18), owned by Danges and Bras-Danges, has an area of 1.5059 acres,
is located in the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District, and has access to Paweda Hill. It contains
an existing dwelling, sheds, driveway, well, and septic areas.

o Existing Lot 2 (Parcel ID No. 12.12.1.17), owned by Danges and Bras-Danges, has an area of 1.9836 acres,
is located in the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District, and has no street access. It is currently
vacant.

e Existing Lot 3 (Parcel ID No. 12.12.1.18-1), owned by Danges and Bras-Danges and Wehr and Cassell,
has an area of 9.4654 acres, is located in the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District and has access
to Paweda Hill and S.R. 0314. It is currently vacant.

e Existing Lot 4A (Parcel ID No. 12.12.1.18), owned by Wehr and Cassell, has an area of 1.4148 acres, is
located in the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District, and has access to Paweda Hill. It contains an
existing dwelling, shed, driveway, well, and septic area. This Lot was the subject of a Lot Joinder in 2024.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 I 610.625.2999 [l 610.625.2969 [ tandmassociates.com



oc Township Planning Commission
/,\ND i{ A, Pocono p g

ﬁ 122& 144 Paweda Hill Final Minor Subdivision
Review No. 3

August 13, 2025

Page 2 of 2

Existing Lots 3 and 4A are proposed to be subdivided into Parcels “A”, “B”, and “C”, each having 5.2794, 4.1860,
and 0.1185 acres, respectively, and then joined as follows:

e New Lot 1A will be comprised of Lots 1, 2, Parcel “B”, and Parcel “C”” and will contain 7.7940 acres gross.
The new lot will have access to Paweda Hill.

e New Lot 4B will be comprised of Lots 4A and Parcel “A” and will contain 6.5756 acres gross (6.5507 acres
net). The new lot will have access to Paweda Hill and S.R. 0314.

No development is proposed with this submitted plan.

Based upon our review of the above information and our previous comment letter dated July 10, 2025, we offer the
following comments and/or recommendations for consideration.

ZONING ORDINANCE COMMENTS

1. In accordance with Section 470-17.C.(1) and Schedule A, the minimum required well setback is 15-feet. It
is noted that the existing well on proposed Lot 4B is located approximately 7-feet from the side property
line. This is an existing non-conformity which is not affected by the proposed subdivision. No action is
required. (Previous Comment 1)

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE COMMENTS

2.-9.  Previous Comments 2-9 satisfied.

MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS

10.-14. Previous Comments 10-14 satisfied.
If you should have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Township Engineer

JST/arm

cc: Jerrod Belvin, Manager — Pocono Township
Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Officer — Pocono Township
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Jonathan Shupp, P.L.S., S.E.O. — Applicant’s Surveyor w/ attachment
Dean & Patricia Wehr — Owner/Applicant
Robert F. Danges & Maria R. Bras-Danges — Owner/Applicant
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. — T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO'R1240'\CorrespondencetReview Letters\ 122144 Paweda Hill Minor Subdivision Review No. 3.docx



Phone: 570-517-3100
Fax: 570-517-3858

mepe(@monroecountypa.gov
\ WWw.monroecountypa.gov

701 Main Street, Suite 405
Stroudsburg, P4 18360

MONROE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

July 17%, 2025

Jennifer Gambino
Administrative Assistant
Pocono Township

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

T T Re- Wehr Lot Joinder —— —
Minor Subdivision
Pocono Township
MCPC Review #96-25

Dear Ms. Gambino:

Our office has received a copy of the above noted minor subdivision plan with concerns to a 14.42-
acre site, located on the northerly side of Paweda Hill approximately 668 feet west of its intersection
with Summit Drive. The site is currently comprised of 4 parcels, Parcel ID #12.12.1.17 of 2-acres;
#12.12.1.18 of 1.53-acres; #12.12.1.18-1 0f 9.49 acres; #12.12.1.20-4 of 1.41-acres. The plan
proposes a consolidation action which results in the formation of two remaining lots. Proposed Lot
4B would be 6.5756-acres while Lot 1A would be 7.7940-acres. Currently, the site contains multiple
structures of residential and accessory use on current Parcels #12.12. 1 18 and 12.12.1.20-4. All

subject parcels are located in the R-1/Low Density Residential Zoning District of Pocono Township.

I have reviewed the proposed minor subdivision based on generally accepted planning principles and
environmental concern. The following comments are offered:

It shouid be noted that multiple structures, includingwthe on-lot well, located on Parcel
#12.12.1.20-4 are located within the side yard setback defined by §470 Attachment 2 and

§390-27 of the Pocono Township Ordinance and the proposed subdivision does not eliminate
this non-conformity.

2. Tt should be noted that the shed on the southerly side of Parcel 12.12.1.18 does not comply
with front setbacks set by §470-31 and §390-27 of the Pocono Township Ordinance. The
proposed subdivision would not eliminate this non-conformity.,




Page Two

Wehr Lot Joinder
Minor Subdivision
Pocono Township
MCPC Review #96-25

3. It should be noted that the existing septic absorption area on proposed Parcel exists within
the 100-foot well absorption buffer. This does not match the requirements set by DEP
minimum standards (PA Code: Title 25, Chapter 73). The owner/applicant should confirm
with the Township Sewage Enforcement Officer that this is compliant with all safety
standards and regulations regarding septic and well placement.

4. It should be noted that the submitted plan does not contain the signature of the

applicant/owner and engineer of the plan as required by §390-27 of the Pocono Township
Ordinance. Both signatures should be included to meet full compliance with the Township
Ordinance.

5. Itshould be noted that the shed on the westerly side of Parcel 12.12.1.18 is currently non-

conforming with setbacks defined by §470 Afiachment 2 and §470-31 of the Pocono
Township Ordinance. The proposed subdivision would climinate this non-conformity.

6. Because this minor subdivision proposes no further development at this time, the submitted
plan has addressed all other pertinent County review factors.

It is recommended that approval of this plan be conditioned upon the plan achieving compliance
with applicable Township ordinances, and the Township Engineer’s review.

All comments are preliminary and will be acted upon by the Planning Commission at its regular
meeting on August 12, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. at the Monroe County Administrative Center. This action
is in keeping with the Planning Commission’s review policy and allows the municipalities and other

interested parties to respond to the review comments before the Planning Commission’s public
meeting,

If these comments are not amended and are found to be acceptable by the Board at the next meeting,
they should be considered to be approved.

e Sincerely,

/7

/ Kevin Glovas
Community Planner

cc: Jonathan Shupp, P.L.S, S.E.O




POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday August 18, 2025

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund $ 367.61
Payroll $ 168,645.02
Sewer Operating $ 131.96
Bill List

TOTAL General Fund $ 315,226.88
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 148,737.77
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund $ 33,199.05
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund $ 9,442.25
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 675,750.54
Budget Adjustments

General Fund $ 10,229.00
Budget Appropriations $ 10,229.00

Summary

Page 1 of 6

25-8-4 BILLS LIST



1S s1118 ¥-8-ST

9J0 ¢ a8ed

15’66V $
:Aq paugjsuel]
:Aq pazuoyiny  96°LEL $ BunesadQ 19mas TVLOL
19'29€¢ $ pung jeisua9 Tv.10L
96°LEL $_pung bunesedo Jjemas TVLOL
96'LEL auoyd g} uoneis dung SNOILVOINNWINOD 394l 378 9l¥l 5202/Z4/80
junowy owap JOpusp NEETT) ajeq
pung BunesadQ 1amasg
19°29¢ $ _siiig pund [e1euaD TV1O0L
vLv92Z sauI suoyd dm] @ 8d1jod suoeolunwwo) abpry enig 8682 5202/80/80
769 selddng 2210 so|dejs 1682 S20Z/0/80
G615 Jouse| 9L suopeoiunwwod sbpry enjg 9682 S202/+0/80
000} Nwied Buiyieg ped ysejds sed 0L WO J0HISIQ ISBBYHON UiesH Jo jded vd S68Z SZOT/0E/L0
junowy owap JOpUap FEETTe) ajeq
sainjipuadx3 [elausn
_20°5v9'89L § TI0¥AVd TVLOL
20'6y9'89L  $ GZ/£/8 ONIANT TT10HAVd HOV G202/80/80 lloihed
junowy owa FCTIEY 3dAL ajeq

pund jelauag

G20z ‘gl ¥snbny Aepuopy

ONILSIT ¥O3HO dIHSNMOL ONOJOd

SZ0Z/ET/8



1S s1ig ¥-8-s¢

940 ¢ a8ed

¢v6¢ S20c/eL/80

G8'v0L b oyel] G121 3 4L ueayng

09°'62 14617 ealy oAy J8bly L¥6Z S20Z/EL/80
00°0S¢ suopRoalIg SS9901d 3 suoleladQ payILaY Joj 994 Alyyuo G20z AIne "0U| ‘SI0j0BLUOD PUE[HOd 0¥62 S202/EL/80
11°00¥'9 Joni| ai4 aneibess 1z0z Auedwod a1l 188)UNJOA dIYSUMO | OUODO 662 S20Z/E1/80
90°99¢ spy p1008y 0uo20d 8€£6C S20Z/€1/80
67'688'0L @oueunsu| yjlesH OIHWd /€62 S202/ELI80
1£°50€ abejsod sdljod 5¢/92/8 - 12/S samog Asujld 9€6¢ S202/EL/80
05°2LS JwAd JA g/ 11K sad goy$ MBS Jejn||aD - JUIBN/NIJO/UBOSBAIT uoleId0ssy 82ljod JO S}eIYD Vd GE6Z S20T/EL/80
00051 82IAI9S Q) YoniL 1esaig Aeq pue JybIN $€62 5202/€1/80
00°08L'L $32IM8S 6202 AIne "0'd ‘SWel|ip\ UeWwMmaN €€62 S202/€1/80
00'86 poddng auouyd 5zoz Bny 071 saibojouyoa | ssauisng YdIN 2£62 S20T/EL/80
9£0L8'Y /S |eyuswalddng 1SY - epimuolieN LE6Z S20Z/EL/80
82'¥£5'9) aoueInsu| g0z Z| 40 i lleisu) isni| psjood uoliesuadwo) SI9NIOM NN 0€62 S202/EL/80
80°0.6'6C sa84 yojedsiqg 520z €O 18juag [o4uo) Ajunod soluopy 6262 S202/E1/80
00°02} eBoA dAN VaNYIN ‘VINYIA 8262 S20T/EL/80
60'v+9'61 auo)g Auenp abpry 3snoo 1262 S20T/EL/80
06'295'¢ saoinles |ebe Gz/p/8 3 AN "0'd X04 'g 8ouaimen 9262 S20T/EL/80
96°002 Jaysepn ‘abuelQ xewold 1N NN XoH 1SOMpI |[lequiiy GZ6C S20Z/EL/80
T4 quiay aseydind s,[oeYIN G2/62/.L 1YVYHIYd HLIINNIN ¥26¢ S202/EL/80
zLozs'e Bujues|o bny Vd3aN jo oid-uer £26C S20T/EL/80
00°000't $92IM8S O3S 520z AIne "ou| ‘s1eeg ‘W "H 26T S20T/EL/80
00°00g'e Jauleyay Gzoz bny geT $s900N§ juelD 1262 5202/€1/80
000LY [ejusy Yied g JUsA3 Gg/ve/L "ou| ‘sajjjod 09 eloD 0262 S202/EL/80
14 Yoe|g juled ayjel | olkioy "ou| ‘sjured 099|9 6162 S20Z/EL/80
00°G8¢ s19)|i4 IV OfY sjend ouund g Bupoenuod yos ouuny 8162 S202/EL/80
00°00L Yied 8y) Ul HaduoQ Se/ve/lL saoe4 Aoued g ung L162 S202/€L/80
AN VAR A4 auojs "ou| ‘Aurenp suojg exaing 9162 S20Z/EL/80
GL'612 [IAID JQ @3eT GE22 - 2ELYLeYOY.LE92L (L1 T VYTl £0-€-€¥ WnoY usig G162 S20T/EL/80
05°2€ Buiphoay szoz Ane "ou| "ddo-s3a ¥162 S20Z/E1/80
00'502 Buysa | sexoei] "ou| s Jestaypineq €162 S20Z/EL/80
18°1G¢ saljddns yoni | SHed Yonu| siaydA) Z162 S20z/EL/80
29°06¥% yea7 olnelpAH ssauseH Bulipp woolg Jiedsy "0Q "dinb3 s1syjoig puejeas|d L 162 S20T/EL/80
00°00Z seolneg Auinseal | GZog AeN 8 Mdy Od sajeossy 3 l[eje) 0L6Z S20T/EL/80
S8 LLL'L 165G asesjey jeydsy Ausyo sxopmwayd a1Q 402 6062 S202/EL/80
LY0ELL G20z @114 Bul|ig [essusD GZ-£H0€ Jenen "d™1"7 'o)ALQ % leybnoig 8062 S5202/E1/80
00'591 lames dML Awouiny [euoibay ¥e81) peaypoig 1062 S20T/EL/80
€'65L'E 20IAJ9S G6 ‘86 /8 ‘88 IuN Jajuag ai1| % 908G OJNY Jsag 9062 S202/E1/80
6¥°082 sa||ddng ojny 'ou| '9|jIAsIBUUE] JO SHed oJny G062 S202/E1/80
622506 Gz0z AInr seoinisg 1| 071 ‘ABojouyoa | SOV ¥062 S20Z/EL/80
15'€02 Buutes) vd BingsiueH 5zoz/8/8-v/8 uosey ‘1afws|Buy €062 S20Z/EL/80
¥6'671 juswasINquIiy SHIYSHIOM enysor ‘s|buy 2062 S20Z/EL/80
9/°2.S aouelnsu| [eyuawa|ddng Auedwop) soueinsu| 8y abejusy uesuswy 1062 SZ0Z/SL/80
00°80Z'} sHoys Md /so1dwA|O ouodod 1o spiedue/m saiydol | 077 e4d oL dn payaeId sy IV 0062 S202/EL/80
Zr'65e'L 2ouepuspy g awl] ||oihed Gg/e/8 8 0¢/L ‘v LIL ‘0E/9 ONI ‘'dav 6682 S202/EL/80
junowy Owa JOpPpU3aA 3}o/yo ajeq

G20z ‘8l ¥snbny Aepuoly
ONILSIT MOIHO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pund [elaua5

ST0Z/ET/8



anoiddy

aAIasaYy |ejide)

pung uoion)suo) Jomas
Bupesado lamas

pung |eiauag

pun4 aAlasay |ejide)

1S11S71119 ¥-8-S¢ 9 Jo py aBed
6T Thr'6$
‘Aq pszuoyiny  50'661°cE $

11°1€1'8V1 $

88'922'GlE $
szeri'es pung an1asay |ejided v.LOL
STy’ Buueauibug sejeloossy W3 L LZLl S20e/El/80
00°/66 X3 9pl|$ ouod0d SIUNLONYLS MHVd B AVid 0Zl) S20e/EL/80
junowry owdp Jopuap FEED ) ajeq
G0'66L'€E$  pung uonanisuo) Jamas TV10L
00'850'L ) 18919Wmol4 8|qerod "ou| ‘syuswnsu| aukpele ] %201 G20z/EL/80
00'65¢'8 Bunsauibug S9JeI00Ssy NP L €201 §202/EL/80
50'28L'EL BuyesadQ usaq aAeY p|NOYs-jonJjsU0Y JOMIS U BLQ /¥L1-6Z AUl NN diysumo] ouodod 220l S20T/EL/80
junowy owas Jopusp }o29yo ajeq

LL°1g1'8vl$ pung Bunesado Jomas TvLIOL
65'798'9

Bunesuibug
paduwind abeydag g uonejs dund

S3LVIOOSSY W3L
JDING3S TVLINIWNOHIANT TVYNOIOIY

puny
uolONIISUOY JOMIS

eyl G20c/EL/80
€2yl G20e/el/80

00°£88
90'v0l Buiddepy tlemes ouj ‘walsAg |[eD 8uo vd Zevl G20z/el/80
00°0S.'e NQa3z | uswasinquisy ££°1°6'2L YMYM 8H3 077 uswdojaAeq 9|H3 LZ¥l G20Z/EL/80
16'0EL'ElL W20 §20z Bny "ou| ‘dnoi9 sadIAles WRO YINTT 0Zvl S20Z/EL/80
0S°SLL siapep Jomas dML 90d ZL00LdP ) Jenein "d" 11 '01IAIA B IVHONOHE 6L S202/EL/80
SLvoL'zel W20 SzZ0Z bny  ALIMOHLNY TYNOIDIY ¥IIHO avaHaAoNg 8Lyl S20Z/EL/80
00'szL'L G20z AInr saoneg 1| 011 ‘Abojouyos | SOHY L1yl STOZ/EL/80
junowy owa JOpusp }oayo ajeq

88°922'GLE$ ANN4 TVHEANTD V.1OL
00'502'92
§1°/26'L
0S'91L
L0'€6
60291
66°08
00928l
00,66
briive
0/'€28'e
8€°08¢
00°04L'C
1G'€6
€€'9¢
00°00Z'}

slieday

se9 ¥ |esispolg

s|ejuay J18pullAn

SIEN dML

sbeg depng

GzZ0z aunr g Aepy |ejuay juswdinbg
sanq uolun

sanq uolun

quiley wuolun

Bunasuibug

0711 1B [|BD 9OIAISS ISISN MOIH G2/9L/S
GZ0Z Ol Jo g |eisu|

salddng 82140

saysep 1eD gzoz Aine

3oB] suojeg 00¢

0771 uoponsuoy 8pulz

*ou| ‘s82IM8g [an4 PHOM

‘09 se9) passaidwo) sjonpold UOS|IA
uonesodiod LSHIHINN

ANIMN

ou| Jajepn Buuds uiejunopy uayooyading
99||0d - £// |E207 Jojswes |
WoJIuN-UoN - €/ / (8007 J9)sWea |
allfy ypunalpuasne |

S8)eI00SSY INBL

d11Aiddns jood puens

pun4 82uBINsU| SI9NIOA B}elS
sa|de)g

07171 842 U0 Ysep JeD dpjieds

"0 82IA8S snoujwinyg Jayiys

pung
Buneisadg lameg

LS6¢ S20¢/€L/80
966¢ G20¢/€1/80
GG6¢ G¢0c/EL/80
¥G6¢ G20¢/EL/80
€56¢ G20¢/EL/80
¢S6¢ S20e/EL/80
LS6¢ SG20¢/EL/80
0S6¢ S2¢0¢/EL/80
6¥6¢ G¢0c¢/EL/80
8V6¢ G20¢/EL/80
Lv¥6¢ S20e/EL/80
9v6¢ G20¢/EL/80
Sv6C G202/€L/80
vv6¢ G20¢/€1/80
€¥6¢ SC0C/EL/80

STOT/ET/8



1S11$71118 ¥-8-S¢ 9jo g afed anoiddy

:Aq pausjsuell  G6'509°90S $ SYI4SNVIL TVIOL

ST0T/€1/8



syuawisnlpy 398png 9 jo g aded

00'622'0L 00°622°01 SINIWLSNrav Iviol
11243p J8A02 0} Pasealdul 8q 0} Spaau aul7|00"000'L S92IAIBG [eUOISSajoId Nied OLE'¥SH'L0{00°000'L Bunuid 3 buisiuaapy Yied 0ve ¥Sy' 10
11043p J8A02 0} pasealoul g 0} Spasau aul|00°00S 'L JUIBW 3J2IYBA SHIOM 21And LG 0EH'L0|00°00S L Alddng subis g sjeubis oyel ) 02z €Y’ LO
11o1ep J2A00 0} pasealoul aq 0} SPasau aul(00°00S sa||ddns 9JaIyaA SYIOM dliand Y£Z 0EY L0{00°00S aul[oseD SYIOM 211and LEZ'0EY"LO
110Jep J8A00 0} pasealoul aq 0} spaau suI(00'000'C |0S WWoY i1 [IMD PLE'OLY'L0]00'000'C SVIMISS pIJoRIUOD 91|0d 0S+ 0LY 1O
}1o4ap 18A02 0} pasealoul g o} speau aul1(00°000'€ SAIS P8JoRJUOD 1] AOD UBD LSH'L0¥'L0|00°000'E $82IAI8S pBjoRAUO) 0SH L0P'LO
}121Sp 19A0D 0) pasealdul 8q 0) Spasu 8ul|00'62C sal|ddng Bunesedo uiwpy uld 022°20%+0[00'622 julepy dinb3 820 109 UBD +/€'90%°LO
}olJap JoA0D 0} paseaJoul 3q 0} Spadu aul|00°000'C $82UBMO||Y UIWPY 00Z'LOK'L0{00°000'C sbujutes ) @ sbunesyy ulwpy 09%°L0Y L0
uopjeuejdxg junowy oL junowy WO¥d
ANNd TVY3INID
6202 ‘gl Isnbny Aepuopy

G20T 1S3IND3Y SINILSNrAV 139ang

scoz/et/8




August 4, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 4, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on August 4, 2025 and
was opened by Chair Richard Wielebinski at 6:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present;
Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito-Township Solicitor; Jon Tresslar- Engineer; Patrick Briegel-Public Works
Director; Jerrod Belvin-Township Manager; James Wagner, Chief of Police; Erica Tomas-Administrative
Assistant; Lindsay Scerbo, SFM Consulting; Jennifer Gambino, Asst. Mgr Public Works; Donna
Kenderdine, Stenographer

Announcements

= Public Comment policy has changed. For public comment at the beglnnlng of a meeting you will be
permitted 3 minutes on non-agenda items only. For-action items, you:may speak at the podium and
be permitted 1 minute for your comments during that agenda item.

Public Comment

Frank Aubrey (Resident) Commented on Off-road ATV's and:motorcycles | & i
Charles Keppler (Resident) Commented on a possible workshop

Edward Gualtieri (Resident) Commented on enforcement notices & édjustments made.
Cheryl Parks (Resident) Commented on neighbor's dogs & court proceedings.

Presentations
Hearings

» R. Wielebinski made a:motion:seconded by‘N: Leap;'to open the hearing the hew economic
development restaurant liguor license for issuance to Serenite at Camelback Mountain LLC.,
recommendation. All in favor. Motion carried. No comments

=  Board Comments & Public:Comments. L. DeVito, Esq.

» R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to close the hearing. All in favor. Motion
carried. No comments

« R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap to approve the recommendation of a new
economic development restaurant liquor license to be issued to Serenite at Camelback Mountain
LLC. All in favor. Motion carried. No comments.

» R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to open the hearing to continue the
appeal of the township code enforcement officers’ notice of dangerous structure/order to
demolish. All in favor. Motion carried.

L. Devito commented on the process of the proceedings to date. E. Gnandt Commented.

» R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to close the hearing. All in favor. Motion
carried. No comments.

» R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the appeal of the townships
code enforcement'’s notice of dangerous structures orders demolished on subject property and
agree to enter into the stipulation and agreement regarding the infrastructure located in Monroe
County, Tax parcel ID 12.11A.1.93, C. Keppler and Gina Loyek commented. Roll Call: R.
Wielebinski. ave: N. Leap, aye: M. Velardi, aye; E. Gnandt, nay; B. Winot, nay. Motion carried.




August 4, 2025

Resolutions

Consent Agenda

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve a consent agenda of the
following items:

= QOld business consisting of the minutes of the July 21, 2025 regular meeting of the Board
of Commissioners.

= Financial transactions through August 4, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $478,629.02 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. All in favor.
Motion carried. No comments.

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel

=  R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to begin interview. process following union
quidelines for replacement for full-time public works:position to replace: vacancv created by retirement
of Tom Shick. All in favor. Motion carried. No comments 2

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President
Natasha Leap - Vice President

N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to authorize the solicitor to repeal the existing LERTA.
All voting members in favor. Motion carried. E. Gnandt and: B. Winot abstained from the vote due to
conflict. No comments.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to authorize the solicitor to draft a new LERTA
Ordinance based on the following: Take the industrial abatement back to seven years, the minimum cost,
and investments down to 50,000 from 1 million, carve out for data centers, warehouses, truck terminals,
distribution centers, within their districts. Any project that currently has any standing in the township right
now would be disqualified from the LERTA completely. No sitting board members who have equity
interest’in‘any properties would be disqualified from participating. Maximum applications limited to five per
year. The entire ordinance would:be null’and void if the school district and the county do not adopt our
ordinance alonq W|th us. M. Long and C. Keppler Commented. All voting members in favor. Motion
carried.

Ellen Gnandt - Commissioner

*= Update — Solar Field = They arestill in compliance and are being monitored per J. Tresslar.

» Update — Kennel — E. Gnandt attended the district magistrate hearing where it was canceled. The
address needs to be straightened out. Discussion was had.

= N. Leap asked the solicitor to clarify taking points on/off the agenda. Discussion was had by E.
Gnandt, R. Wielebinski, N. Leap, & L. DeVito.

Brian Winot - Commissioner
Mike Velardi - Commissioner
=  Golden Slipper Update — looking to open on September 15,

* Tent City Update — zoning will be moving forward regarding a property maintenance notice.
Discussion was had by the public and board.



August 4, 2025

Reports

Zoning Report-SFM Consulting - L. Scerbo — Report attached to agenda packet. Discussion was had
by the board.

Police — James Wagner, Chief
Manager Report — Jerrod Belvin

Public Works Update — K. Prehart made the display case outside of the meeting room.

Website Update- should be ready in a few weeks.

Grants Update — Changes for TLC park should be ready by the end. of September

Civil Service Update — Looking for two alternate members to Jom the board. Discussion was had by
the board.

Public Works — Patrick Briegel

Sewer Business Update — Quarterly report was distributed to the board.. .

Stadden bridge lines — new signs ordered per PennDOT’s recommendatlons

Line striping will be reviewed to get the roads updated.

Current Public Works Projects — Resurfacing will commence shortly. E. Gnandt. commented on high
grass. i,

Township Events Report-Jennifer Gambino

*  August 16" Pocono Olympics. Looklng for team members

= August 21t Movie in the park. R
= August 28" Concert in.the park. :

= August 30t Townshlp wide yard sale. i

Township Engineer Report- Jon Tresslar

=  Sewer Business Update ~ Still working on design plans for various sewer extensions within the
township.

* Learn Road safety.enhancement project and roundabout — On hold.

»  TASA Project — On going.

»  TLC walking bridge — Working on plans.

= Turkey Hill/Wendys Sidewalk update —. Still waiting for start date.

= Stadden Rd signage & curve painting — commented prior

= Stop sign recommended on Cranberry Road at the intersection of Antler.

Township Solicitor Report-Leo V. DeVito

= Drafts of food truck Ordlnance Chicken Ordinance & KNOX Box Ordinance sent out to review. E.

= TDU - Resolution to be on’next meeting
» Learn Road Easement Process — No new changes.

Adjournment — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting 7:30 p.m.
All in favor. Motion carried.




INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

THIS INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT, made the day of

, 2025, by and between THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, a municipal
corporation of the County of Monroe and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (hereinafter
“Township”).

-AND-

ERTLE DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Pennsylvania limited liability company, with an address of
798 N. 9" Street, Stroudsburg, PA 18360 (hereinafter referred to as “Developer™).

WITNESETH:

WHEREAS, Developer desires to construct a 6,049 square foot Wawa convenience
store with twelve (12) fueling stations, and a 57-space parking lot, on property known as
Monroe County Tax ID No. 12.9.1.73 (hereinafter the “Development”) in accordance with
Township regulations and a Land Development Improvements Agreement, a Maintenance and
Guaranty Agreement, and a Declaration of Covenant, Agreement and Easement for Maintenance
of Stormwater Management Facilities (collectively the “Development Agreements”) to be
executed hereinafter; and

WHEREAS, Developer is desirous of commencing certain site work, in connection with
the Development, prior to the execution of the Development Agreements, and the posting of
security to assure completion of the municipal improvements described in the Development
Agreements (the “Improvements™); and

WHEREAS, Developer has agreed to indemnify and hold the Township harmless from
all claims and damages arising from or relating to the Development pursuant to the terms and
conditions herein set forth, and to post appropriate escrow funds to assure proper payment of
engineering and legal fees incurred in conjunction with the Development.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises herein contained, the parties
hereto hereby agree as follows, intending to be legally bound hereby:

1. Developer is entitled to commence earthmoving and related site work necessary
in connection with the Development, including installation and maintenance of stormwater
controls consistent with the NPDES Permit, the setting of grades and cutting of utility trenches,
installation of piping and boxes related to utilities and stormwater controls, in accordance with
this Agreement (the “Work™). Developer is authorized to commence the Work prior to execution
of the Development Agreements, and the posting of related security for the Improvements.
Developer shall not be entitled to receive any building permits or certificates of occupancy for
the Development until the Development Agreements are fully executed and the security required
under said Agreements has been posted. Developer shall give the Township at least two (2)
business days’ notice prior to proceeding with the Work.



2. Developer hereby agrees to exonerate, indemnify and save harmless the
Township, its Commissioners, Engineers and Solicitors, appointees, consultants and employees,
and its other agents, independent contractors, or assigns (hereinafter jointly and severally called
“Township™) from any and all claims, actions, awards, verdicts and judgments, together with
reasonable counsel fees, based upon or arising out of the approval of any and all aspects of the
Work (the plans of which are filed in the Township Municipal Building and incorporated herein
by reference thereto), for damages or injuries, including death, to person or properties caused by
or sustained in connection with the Work and any conditions created by the Work; and if
requested by the Township, to assume without expense to Township, the defense of any claims
or actions against the Township arising out of any of the approvals made by the Township of the
Work created, controlled or effectuated by Developer, its agents, independent contractors,
employees or assigns (the “Indemnification Requirements”).

3. Developer shall throughout the time of performing the Work hereunder, carry
with insurance companies acceptable to the Township, comprehensive liability insurance,
including where applicable contractual liability insurance, in which the Developer insures the
liability which it has assumed under this Agreement, which coverage shall be at least One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) (each occurrence), Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00)
(aggregate) for personal injury and/or death, and at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for
property damage, naming the Township, its officers, commissioners, consultants, appointees,
employees, agents, independent contractors or assigns, including but not limited to its engineers
and solicitors, inspectors and zoning officer as additional insureds in order to protect and insure
said parties against any and all liability with respect to the approval of the Work contemplated by
the terms of this Agreement, and shall, upon request, furnish the parties with a Certificate of
Insurance evidencing Developer’s compliance with this requirement.

4, The aforesaid insurance coverage shall be renewed at the expense of the
Developer and the certificates shall be provided to the Township until all the Work shall have
been completed.

5. In the event that the Developer shall fail to provide the required insurance
certificates, Developer authorizes the Township to obtain said insurance and to pursue any and
all legal remedies necessary to collect the costs of obtaining said insurance from Developer, its
successors or assigns.

6. This obligation to exonerate, indemnify and save the Township harmless shall
constitute a covenant running with the land, and upon transfer of the Premises or any part

thereof, the said obligation shall pass to any grantee of Developer as to the portion or portions so
transferred.

7. In addition to the Indemnification Requirements, Developer shall post with the
Township the sum of Fifty Thousand and 00/100 ($50,000.00) Dollars to be used for payment of
all reasonable legal and engineering costs incurred by Township in connection with the
Development, including but not limited to (1) costs, expenses and fees incurred for the
observation and inspection of the Work performed by Developer on those Improvements



dedicated or to be dedicated for public use to Township, and for the observation of such other
Work as the Township engineer is empowered by law to observe, (2) costs, expenses and fees
incurred in the preparation and enforcement of all Development Agreements, (3) costs, expenses
and fees incurred in enforcing the ordinances and regulations of Township and statutes of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in conjunction with or arising from the Work. The sums posted
shall be replenished by Developer to the full $50,000.00 from time to time, as and when
determined by the Township.

8. Developer further agrees as follows:

a. To submit drawings showing the limits of the proposed earthmoving and a
written sequence of construction that has been approved by the Township Engineer; and

b. Schedule a preconstruction meeting with the Township.

Q. The terms of this agreement shall be null and void upon the happening of all of
the following events:

a. Execution of the Development Agreements with the Township regarding
the Development and the recording of the record plan; and

b. Posting of an irrevocable letter of credit or other appropriate security to
assure the construction of all Improvements.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be properly
executed the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

By: By:

Print Name; Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski

Title: Township Manager Title: President

WITNESS: ERTLE DEVELOPMENT, LLC
By

Print Name:
Title:




P.O. Box 471
Albrightsville, PA 18210 PROPOSAL NO: 62625-04
Phone: 570-643-4643 SHEET NO: 1

Cell; 570-579-3955 DATE: 06/26/2025

P N Email: mountpoconofence@yahoo.com
T T T T T 1

570-643-4643

m@‘@‘m‘ﬂl P@@@M@ PROPOSAL

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: ADDRESS:

NAME: Pocono Township

ADDRESS: 205 Old Mill, DATE OF PLANS:
Tannersville, PA

PHONE NO: 570-629-1922 FAX:

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of:

1 - Supply and install 1-24' x 6' high internal track
gate. Include razor wire on top -$13,650.00

2 - Supply 1-liftmaster CSL24UL slide gate operator
with 2 single buttom remotes and photo eyes. Mount
to gate. Wiring and hook up by others - $4,225.00

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications
submitted for above work, and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of;

Dollars ($)

with payments to be made as follows:
50% Deposit Respectfully Submitted: Mt. Pocono Fence
Balance Upon Completion

Per:. Mike
Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will
be executed only upon writlen order, and will become an extra charge over NOTE - THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN BY US IF
and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 30 DAYS.

delays beyond our conlrol.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above.

Date: Signature:
Signature:




Sourcewell “ RTVX2C-PCLA-1 WEB QUOTE #2902410
Ground Maintenance, CE, Utility Date: 8/12/2025 6:21 :?7 PM
Trachurst, Mowc'r‘skRITV‘z - 112654-}(8!\ va2923.KEA -- Customer Information —
Ag Tractors with Related Attachments - - . .
NJPA Arkansas 4600041718 Brlegel’ Patrick
Nebraska 14777 (OC} 106106
Mississippi 8200067336 Pocono Township
pbrle%t?)g@:gzogﬂn;;; -gov Quote Provided By
MARSHALL MACHINERY, INC.
Jeffrey Meinking
2395 RT 715
Tannersville, PA 18372
email: jeff@marshall-machinery.com
phone: 5708954884
-- Standard Features -- — Custom Options --
//% I RTVX2C-PCLA-1 Base Price: $28,799.00
k\\\}’/ 1) N qm (1) Tum Signal/Hazard Light Kit $264.32
- K7741-99610-Turn Signal/Hazard Light Kit
V Series RTVX2C-PCLA-1 (1) LED FRONT WORK LIGHTS KIT (2) $185.84
*** EQUIPMENT IN STANDARD MACHINE * * * 77700-11811-LED FRONT WORK LIGHTS KIT (2)
(1) LED REAR WORK LIGHT KIT (1) $96.90
77700-11812-LED REAR WORK LIGHT KIT (1
DIESEL ENGINE KEY FEATURES (1) STROBE LIGHT MOONT KIT o —
Model Kubota P1 105 Factory Cab with A/C, Heater, 77700-VC5058.S TROBE LIGHT MOUNT KIT .
3Cyl.68.5cuin Defroster
+23.3 Gross Eng HP Digital Multi-meter (1) DIESEL RTV TELEMATICS HARNESS $149.00
75 Amp Alternator Fully-opening roll-down side V6721-DIESEL RTV TELEMATICS HARNESS
windows (1) AT&T TELEMATICS MODEM $461.00
TRANSMISSION Speedometer DCUG700-AT&T TELEMATICS MODEM
VHT-X Pre-wired w/ speakers/antenna for (1) SINGLE SIDE MIRROR - CAB (1) $105.38
Variable Hydro Transmission '5:19"50' 4 Ad ” 77700-V5059-SINGLE SIDE MIRROR - CAB (1)
- ront Independent Adjustable
E°'Wgrd1§spee:5' Sus"pe:sioﬁ: M (1) BACKUP ALARM $194.17
owL=19 mp! ; K7591-99640-BACKUP ALARM
High 0 - 25 mph Rear Independent Adjustable
Reverse 0 - 17 mph Suspension (1) 66" RESIDENTIAL SNOWBLOWER PNF  $5,659.00
erse 0 p )
Limited-slip Front Differential ~ Brakes - Front/Rear Wet Disc V5296-66" RESIDENTIAL SNOWBLOWER PNF
Rear differential lock Rear Brake Lights / Front (1) 4 POINT K-CONNECT $6,059.00
Headlights V529384 POINT K-CONNECT
HYDRAULICS 2" Hitch Receiver, Front and Rear (1) PTO DRIVE AND K-CONNECT $4,439.00
Hydrostatic Power Steering Dﬁ\”;“{ 5?)/40 _:P"‘ betncl';_ se‘a‘s . V52998-PTO DRIVE AND K-CONNECT
with manual tilt-feature with driver's side seat adjustmen 1) SKID SHOES PNF 14 0
Hydraulic Cargo Dump Underseat Storage Compartments s/s)zas-SKlD SHOES PNF $149.0
Hydraulic Oil Cooler Delyxe Frant Gusrd
(radiator guard, bumper, and lens (1) REAR SCREEN - BLACK $348.60
K7731-99280-REAR SCREEN - BLACK
FLUID CAPACITY guard)
Fuel Tank 7.9 gal (1) 78" WIDE V-BLADE PNF $3,969.00
Cooling 8 3'qts DIMENSIONS V5295A-78" WIDE V-BLADE PNF
Engine Oill 43qts Width 63.2 in (1) HARD PLASTIC CUTTING EDGE KIT PNF $759.00
Transmission Ol 1.8 gal Height 81.9 in V5284-HARD PLASTIC CUTTING EDGE KIT PNF
. Length 120.3 in .
Brake Fluid 0.4 qt: -
rake Flui qts Wheelbase 80.5 in Configured Price: $51,826.16
CARGO BOX Tow Capacity 1300 Ibs Sourcewell Discount: ($11,401.76)
Width 57.7i Ground Clearance 10.4 in .
Leln " 46 énin Suspension Travel 8 in BTOTAL: 40,424
Depﬁ‘h M.2in Turning Radius 13.1 ft 2Yr RTVX2C-PCLA-1 Extended Warranty $1,350.00
{-/Ziadccaaz?:(i:tity1151gi:;b:t SAFETY EQUIPMENT Dealer Assembly: $1 ,866.33
~Lapasty 9. SAE J2194 & OSHA 1928 ROPS Freight Cost: $1,293.75
Hom
e Dash-mounted Parking Brake PDL: $400.00
anutacturer Estimate Spark Arrestor Muffler
Retractable 2-point Seat Belts Total Unit Pri $45.334.48
TIRES AND WHEELS otal Unit Frice: o
ATV Tire 25x10- 12, 6 ply Quantity Ordered: 1
HDMP Tires 25 x 10 - 12, 6 ply
Final Sales Price: $45,334.48
Purchase Order Must Reflect Final Sales Price.
il
To order, place your Purchase Order directly with the quoting
dealer
*All equip specifi are as lete as p ible as of the date on the quote. Additi | attach i or ies may be added (or deleted) at the

discounted price. All specifications and prices are subject to change. Taxes are not included. The PDI fees and freight for attachments and accessol

ries quoted may have additional charges

added by the delivering dealer. These charges will be billed separately. Prices for product quoted are good for 60 days from the date shown on the quote. All equipment as quoted is subject to

availability.

© 2018 Kubota Tractor Corporation. All rights reserved.



Pocono Township

2025 Road Striping

# road name miles LF Single White Double Yellow
1 |Hemlock 0.59 3,115.20 6,230.40 3,115.20
2 |Hemlock Ct. 0.09 475.20 950.40 475.20
3 |Wood Road 0.16 844.80 1,689.60 844.80
4  [Serfas 0.29 1,531.20 3,062.40 1,531.20
5 [S&S(sans) 0.19 1,003.20 2,006.40 1,003.20
6 [Wilkie Rd 0.97 5,121.60 10,243.20 5,121.60
7 |Munch 0.69 3,643.20 7,286.40 3,643.20
8 |Dove 0.09 475.20 950.40 475.20
9 |Aspen Drive 0.12 633.60 1,267.20 633.60
10 |Aspen Heights Drive 0.13 686.40 1,372.80 686.40
11 |Vale 0.12 633.60 1,267.20 633.60
12 |Mountain View Park Rd 0.30 1,584.00 3,168.00 1,584.00
13 |Tanbark Lane 0.21 1,108.80 2,217.60 1,108.80
14 |Faber Circle 0.89 4,699.20 9,398.40 4,699.20
15 |Hillside 0.76 4,012.80 8,025.60 4,012.80
16 |Lesoine 0.31 1,636.80 3,273.60 1,636.80
17 |Laurel Lake 1.45 7,656.00 15,312.00 7,656.00
18 |Fish Hill 2.51| 13,252.80 26,505.60 13,252.80
19 |Brookdale 0.87 4,593.60 9,187.20 4,593.60
20 |Summit 1.37 7,233.60 14,467.20 7,233.60
21 |Dyson 0.86 4,540.80 9,081.60 4,540.80
22 |Crescent Lake 0.56 2,956.80 5,913.60 2,956.80
23 [Back Mountain 1.84 9,715.20 19,430.40 9,715.20
24 |Sycamore Dr 0.11 580.80 1,161.60 580.80
25 |Hickory 0.23 1,214.40 2,428.80 1,214.40
26 |Crest Dr 0.10 528.00 1,056.00 528.00
27 |Woodcrest Blvd 0.31 1,636.80 3,273.60 1,636.80
28 |Babbling Brook 1.41 7,444.80 14,889.60 7,444.80

TOTAL 17.53| 92,558.40 185,117 92,558.40

2025 COG pricing: S/LF LF Total $
double yellow $0.180  92,558.40 $16,660.51
single white  $0.098 185,116.80 $18,141.45




Https://broughalanddevito.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/Broughal and Devito
SharePoint/Data/DOC/ANTHONY/LD/Pocono Twsp/Ordinances/2024/Knox Box/Knox Box
Amendment 07.31.25.docx

POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2025 -

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
AMENDING THE POCONO TOWNSHIP CODE OF ORDINANCES,
REVISING CHAPTER 170, EMERGENCY ACCESS TO BUILDINGS;
AMENDING SECTION 170-1 DEFINITIONS AND SECTION 170-4
KNOX BOX® REQUIRED FOR EXISTING COMMERCIAL AND/OR
INDUSTRIAL BUILDINGS, AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
INCONSISTENT HEREWITH

WHEREAS, WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania (the “Board”), adopted Ordinance on , to implement the
provisions of Chapter 170, Emergency Access To Buildings which provides for provisions for rules
and regulations for the benefit of citizens and property owners of the Township of Pocono, the
ability for first responders to gain access to certain buildings in the event of emergencies.

WHEREAS, the Board has determined thatit would be in the best interest of the Township
of Pocono to amend its Code of Ordinances to revise certain provisions regarding its Chapter 170
Emergency Access To Buildings.

NOW THEREFORE, be it enacted and ordained by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, and the same is hereby ordained and
enacted as follows, to wit:

SECTION 1. The Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, Part II General Legislation;
Chapter 170 Emergency Access To Buildings; § 170-1 Definitions is hereby amended by
adding the following:

“FIRE DETECTOR, AUTOMATIC

A device designed to detect the presence of a fire signature and to initiate action. These
devices would include any smoke detectors, fire alarms, heat detectors or other listed and labeled
fire protection devices in accordance with NFPA 72, whether directly forwarded to 911 Control or
not.”

SECTION 2. The Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, Part II General Legislation; Chapter
170 Emergency Access To Buildings; § 170-4 Knox Box® Required for Existing Commercial
and/or Industrial Buildings is deleted in its entirety and replaced as follows.

“§ 170-4 Knox Box® Required for Existing Commercial and/or Industrial Buildings
All existing buildings utilizing a Commercial Use and/or Industrial Use, equipped with
any Fire Detection, Automatic and/or suppression systems shall have installed a Knox Box® as



Https://broughalanddevito.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/Broughal and Devito
SharePoint/Data/DOC/ANTHONY/LD/Pocono Twsp/Ordinances/2024/Knox Box/Knox Box
Amendment 07.31.25.docx

defined herein and, of a type and size approved by the Fire Chief, in a location specified by the
Fire Chief within six months of the effective date of this Part and after written notice from the
Township to install such Knox Box® and place the appropriate keys.”

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY. Ifacourt of competent jurisdiction declares any provisions
of this Ordinance to be invalid in whole or in part, the effect of such decision shall be limited to
those provisions expressly stated in the decision to be invalid, and all other provision of this
Ordinance shall continue to be separately and fully effective.

SECTION 4. REPEALER. All provisions of Township ordinances and resolutions or parts
thereof that are in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 5. ENACTMENT. This Ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after the date of
passage.

ENACTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this day of

, 2025.
ATTEST: POCONO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS
JERROD BELVIN RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



ST0T/ET/8

SNLVLS NV1d dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd

qeivel9 Gcoe/LL/8 | ¥20z/ae/L | ST0T/e/L) | SZoT/El/oL | GZOz/e/LL | [euldjwiiRid A8Q pueT (zziSe/) syuswipedy yea10 Ausqueld| ¥0GL0ELZ [£190M-000d| 69€El
p,281 uoIsua)xa Aep (6
G¢/S/8 podi Geozie | yeleieee | 9cociele 9202/6/C 9¢0c/6/e wijaid neQ pue (vzfeLiz) (Bumoy sielyos) Y Joulem GeL | Hozzoeez [21908-000d| vivl
UOISUB}JXa Yjuow g
cl/8 poal Geoe/LL8 G20c/L/S | Seoe/SLicl | Sc0e/8/cl | S2Oe/Lefe) | leuld/uield e(Q puen (S2/7LIv) H-Y.S sun H1 ‘wwo) abejiiA 96p3 "N 08114-000d| Shvi
LE/C| 0} uoisusx3y i
0L/L Gcoz/LL/8 | S20Z/OL/L | STOT/LZL | S20Z/ob/LL | GZ0e/9/eh wipld JA8Q pueT (Gz/6/9) Ae1ny Jejog peoy ywwing - 060L4-000d| 6€vl
P,221 9/z| 0} Uoisuslxg
uoljelapisuod Japun suejd Aeujwipidl
uoneiapisuoy Japun sueld [eul
geoe/se/L) A8Q puen BNUBAY UNJjOdS 6EY-LEY = 01014-000d| 9¢vl
ye0e/8/LL 8@ puen uoisuedx3 abe(liA suljou| - 0/604-000d| 8.€l
yeloLiel Szoz/Li JA8Q pueT [930H juaIsuel | saipadold 0uodod aAsnPX3| HEKZOEKZ [61904-000d| zevl
P,031 Z# UBld YoloNs
£20¢/62/8 eQ puen PEOY J3j|eH QL€ Sawoq AuoulieH| M8ZZ0eez LIyl
£¢02/E/S A8Q pueT 1190 1 2182 Anisinbog AunA Jo spue| H6Lz0eee osel
2eoeseliL A8 pueT (sawioH Ayenp oisse|D) saluadold S 8 3 40 SpueT| u6810€22 eovl
‘qng Jofepy
ze0ziezi9 Wa(Q pueT abpry sionbol|| 48gL0€2Z 2ovl
‘gng Joley
1202/s/8 A8Q pue Juawdojpraq pueT sjuawpedy |90 1 808z| H8LL0E0T 08¢el
0202/5/9 ag pue (aAnoeur) dnolg) JuslUysaAu| ¥ygUSY| HOV00ELL
[BIOIOWIWOY)
Sueld Yajeys,
sjuswwo) Auag/anoiddy pajqel JENER] By BN odise| semdx3g ||euidjwifaid adA| (a1ep aaueydadae) awey jasfoid ‘ON ‘ON *ON Joy
99y 0d Bunesiy 3se| juswwo) | 90gIse] pouad uonealjddy foid A7 | foid WRL | tdmy
}sajeT MIIARY
S7027/81/80



Sz0z/€T/8

uofjeiapisuo?) Japun suonesijddy aaiep Juswdojaaaqg pue)

v2/9re) S0z M8 | €20zilely | Seoz/SLigh | Scozisizl | Szoz/ieie) | leuldwieid | e pue (€2/01/¥) peoy Yoeqawe) ¢/| - 52194 exsely| ¥19L061z [0£014-000d| £8€1
p,o81 uoisus)xgy
Sjuswwon Auagjenoiddy pajqel JENER] BN By odiseq| semdxg |[euiqwijaid adA| (oyep 9oUEYdaI9E) BWeN J03l01g ‘ON ‘ON "ON Joy
09y 0d  |Bupeapy ise| juswwo) | gogise pouad uonesi|ddy foid A7 | foid WeL | tdmy
jsoje] Malnay
ST07/81/80

SNLV.LS NV'1d dJIHSNMO.L ONODOd



S20Z/ET/8

SI9UOISSIWWOY) JO pJeog Joj Jsi way| Buipuad

_ _

uoissiwwo? Bujuueld 1oy jsi wa)| buipuad

as() [euonipuo) ‘suoidasxy |ejoadg|
SeivLiL Ge0c/0L/L | Gc0e/9/0L | S2oT/efe | Seoziehiol [euld ‘pljosuod (Sz/hiL) IMH epamed vyl 8 72l - 0vZld-000d| Lbb)
'09Y [eroiddy //qng Jouiy
T1/8 poal VIN Geoc/LLie | Seoz/LuL) VN Geoz/oe/L L [eutd ‘quo) jo (szrere) 01114-000d| bl
0g/L1 0} UOISUBIXT "I NOSSEISIM /G| - S0U020d 8y} @ ayeT ainsia] )
G/8 pdal Ge/6/9 §e0z/6/9 | Geoz/oz/ol VIN G202/LE/0) | [euldfwliRld | uonepiosuo) (v2/01/9) (€202) siuawnedy Julod ojiins1auue] 14900069} (06204-000d| 85l
1€/0| 0} uoisuaX3| 08y [eAoiddy 1071AA3Q pUeT
uois193q 904 butpuad]
SjuaLIWo? Auagjanoiddy pajqel 1aye By B)W odise| sandxg |[euiqjunaid adA] (a3ep 22ueydadae) awey jasfoid 'ON "ON "ON Joy
084 0d  |Bunespyiseq| swwo) | 90g s pouad uonesi|ddy foid AT | foad wgL | rdmy
1593 MaIARY
ST07/81/80

SALV.LS NV1d JIHSNMO.L ONODOd



Szoz/el/8

(441204 [44v 41394 ceoeieeie leuly qng Jouly {0ouoy @or) 119 aIn0Y L0LE[ Y69LOELT VIN e6¢l
leAoxddy [euopipuo) | [eaoiddy [euoripuo)
12 Lereen 1202/91/LL | [euld/wijpid 1480 pue((1.2/6/8) uonippy Yoo buipeo Z10A G5-8 Inajsed Youes| ¥.GL0ELT €8EL
leroiddy [euoijipuo?) | [eaoiddy [euonipuod [BI0JaWWOY)
@ eseyd 9z0z/L/L §eoz/L/oL 9z0z/LIv G2/Lly panoiddy GZ/0L/c leroidde | GzOz/6l/Z | lRUId/wWIRId aq pue (Sz/e1/1) @71 papuawwy Jejog JBjemyims $2904-000d | VSiEL
10} papuswiWwodsy -
Jeseud Geoz/8LLL Ge0z/8L8 9¢02/8LIC Gz/8i/e panoiddy | Gz/0l/g [eroxdde | Geozibiz | leuldjuield A8 pueT (Sz/eL/1) @1 papualwy JE[0S JBJEMIMS ¥2904-000d | VSLEL
10} papuUBWIOdBY :
g 8seud 9z0e/\elL | szoe/iziol 9zoe/rely SZilgiy paroiddy | Gyl leroidde | Gzoz/gly | luidwliold [ waq pue (sz/g1/1) a1 papuaLLy Jejog Jalemyimg ¥2904-000d | VSLEL
10§ PapUBLILIOIBY °
Vv 8seyd 9z0z/L/L Geoz/Liol 9e0z/Lly Gz/Lly panoiddy Gz/0L/E leroadde | Gzoz/6L/z | BUI/wIRId ne( pue (Sz/gL/1) @71 papuswy Jejog Jslemyimg $2904-000d | V6.E}
10} papuaWWIooay i
9202/L1y 920z/L/L 920z/L/L 6z1L/L panorddy Gz/gz/9 lenosdde | Szoz/zl/g | leuld/wield 19 pue (5z/6/9) a1 lleH buuiq asewuapur dwed 12904-000d | Velel
10} PapUBLILLIOZRY .
[emelpylipn Buipuad 61/Se/z lenoiddy | 6L0z/1zfE | [RuId/wWIRId Me( pue (81/2z/01) siuawpedy juiod ajjinsieuuel | H9000€9) LLg)
10j papuaWWO08Y |enuapisay
0202/02/L parciddy | 610z/6/z) leroiddy | 610z/2/LL | leuldwlieid | e puel|  (6L/zz/v) Il 8Seyd Uoasjold Jajauiliag ndjsed oues| MEBOOEG) 29l
10} PAPUBLILIOIDY [BIJAWIWOY
seiei Ge0z/9/LL §202/9/8 92/91C 0202/9}/v panosddy | 810z/€z/L [eroiddy | 0Z0Z/6L/E | [UId/uwiRId e( pue (LL171/8) 1a@ pue] j9joH aue Buuuny| ¥1S00€LL [0v204-000d| 09€L
pajsanbay uoisuajxg 0} papusjx3 [eroiddy 10} papuaWwWoday [eIos8WWOY ELEL
LLBLICL €e0e/6L/L | euldjwiRld JAeQ pueq Aje)dsoH souodod YdvS| MEVO0ELL el
leaoxddy [euolipuo)
L10¢//9 panoxddy | £10z/9/G [eroiddy | £10z/S/G | [RUId/LIBI] maq pue| (91/gi/gh) Buiapim uiny sauQ Alenodsiq Inajsed Youes| Mp9Z0EL | veel
10} PapUBWIWO0IAY [B10J8WWOY
L10z/€/y paroiddy | £10z/EL/E lerddY | ZL0Z/0L/E | leuld/wiiard meQ pueq (94/v2/01) Bue uiny aauq A1anodsiq 1najsed youes Leel
10) papuaLIWLOdaYy le1dJswwo)
d3Q¥0J3Y LON - TVAOUddY TVNIA/NITIHd ¥O TVNI4 TYNOILIANOD
2/94/\ panoiddy gLy | aMeual a¥d (€z/€z/0) pooY uoealddy) ayd abpry auL| HpSLOElE 88€1
ue|d dAeIUB | may Buuueld
TYAO¥ddY NV1d JAILVINIL Q¥d|
S/LiL 1enoiddy] sz/6/9 09y [eaoiddy | Gzoziz/. | Areuiwiaid AeQ pue (vz/6/6) BdS olEP00Ig 08904-000d| Seyl
AJEUW]alg puod i
£2/81/6 [eroiddy| £€2/11/6 [erolddy| €202/2/6 | 1BuId/wlRld eQ pueq (zziyen) selin lwsapm| MvLLogze 18€1
Aeulwfeld 'puo)| AEuUwRld ‘puod
£2/81/6 |eroiddy| £2/11/6 lerolddy| €202/02/6 wipid e( pue (12192121 )1/ Le/6) Yeo10 ouovod-dnoio usppels| HOYLOELT 89l
AJeulwald ‘puo)| AEUEId ‘puod [elossWwwo)
zziLie leroxddy|  gz/gz/g leroddy| Sz0z/Ee/L wiaid }A8Q pue (1z/9z1v)| divloeiz [91908-000d | €L}
“Reulwiald ‘puon| Al "puo) [El2JaWWOY (ueyd "unfeid) asnoysiep) peoy JoUEM-G JHOD
TVAOUddY AHVNIWITIHd TYNOLLIANOD
SjusWWoy ajeq uopesidx3 uopeldxg Auagjanoiddy 9pg| Auagjenosddy ey | [euldjuijaid adA] (ayep asueydasoe) awey jaloid *'ON ON *ON Joy
uojjepiodsy 0} 'O\ € 0} 'O 9 'PUBIWIOIBY 9d | JusWwo) uopealddy foid AT | TordwgL | dmi
Jsoje]
S707/81/80

SALVLS NVT1d JIHSNMO.L ONODOd




STOT/ET/8

v2/9L/ZL pauad | e/6/C) [elusQ Od | ¥e0e/Sich lanlem HOSY EliA Ulejunopy £ 02014-000d
IVINIA ¥3IAIVM INJWNdOT3A3A nz<.j
v2/81/1} panoiddy verehLl ¥20ereLiLL JaAlepM "|ou3 “dinb3 [ood “ju3 del[juu| JojeMyIMS - 00014-000d
leaoiddy od
2/12/0} panoiddy yeISLI0L yeoz/e/ol Janem JualWade|day Joz8ald JoUdIXT £5g Joues 0¥604-000d
leaoiddy Dd °
v2/\e/0} panolddy yeisiiol y20z191/6 JaAleM (119 21y 661¢) saiHadold Juaw)saAu| O LN 01604-000d
[eroiddy od "
TVAONddY ¥IAIVM LNIWJOTIAIA ANV
9c0z/e/e seozrefel 9202/2/9 §2/2/9 panoiddy Serels GZ02/82/L | leurdjwiipid 1ag pue (Sz/gL/1) Jojuad juaag [a10H des) ) 0¥0L4-000d | 8evL
[eroiddy [euonipuo)
9z0e/Ly 920e/L/L 920z/LIL SelLiL Gz/6/9 G20zZ/S/9 | [euld/unaid 1A8Q pue (vz/6/z)) uoisuedx3 Ajijioe4 ysuell VIOW 06604-000d | LEVL
|eaoiddy [euoiipuo) .
G202/9L/6 G20Z/9L/19 GeozaLrel 2/94/2) panoiddy yeoeree/Ll leuly 'qwod 107 lapuior 07 Iysi09 ) 0S604-000d | ¥evL
G202/9L19 G20Z/91/E 620Z/91/6 $2/91/6 panoiddy ei66 ¥202/6/6 [eul4 qng Jouwp/2) (leLL UeAynS) uoisIAIpANS Joulj ¥19eg/abpiy sionbol| 01804-000d| LebL
|eosddy [euo "
GZ0Z/94/19 Geoz/9L/e G20z/91/6 ¥2/91/6 panoiddy yereLis yeoz/Lig | [euldjuneld neq pue (vzig/L) uonippy /G Buipjing youes 02804-000d | 0Evl
|eroiddy Jeuonipuo) "
Geoz/8L/LL G20Z/8L/8 9202/8L/C 5Z/81/2 paroiddy Szigw) leroxdde | ¥20Z/L/0) | [RUI/WIBId ne( pue’ (vz/€115) sswyedy peajsyooig ® ¥1904-000d | €2yl
10} papuawoasy
G2/91/9 920z/97C Geoz/9/LL 9202/9/5 ¥2/915 yersly G20z/eL/8 | [euldjwiaid 1eQ pue (€z/01/01) emepm juswdojeragq o3| ¥86L0Eze [62908-000d | Sivl
P,09Y uojsuaix3 0} papus)x3 [eroiddy | [eaoiddy [euoypuo) | leaosddy [euoyipuo)
13umo 1ad premioy ¥e0z/1elS veoziere yeoe/iers £e/Le €2/0V/L £20z/18 [euly neQ pueq (€z/01/v) BuisnoH eakojdw3 IMO| H6020eEe [02908-000d | 2ivl
Buinow jou jo8fo1d |eoiddy [euoipuo?) | [eaoiddy |euonipuog
920Z/91/€ Geoe/aLieL 9202/91/9 §Z/91/9 gezjolie §eoereL9 [eul4 meapuel|  (vz/8/v) 47 1RIOH puelg [eng - Juswdoeasq pue |19] MEZZOEEZ [0£904-000d | Lovl
[eroiddy [euonipuo)
yeiLioL 6202/9/8 G202/9/S Geoe/9/LL €291 €C/0V/L €202/0L/L | leuldjwiipid ang Jofepy (zz/8z/c) uoisinipans Jole 1sso19| M8/L0EZE 86EL
PaAIgday UOISUBIX] 0} papua)x3 [erosddy [eaoiddy [euolipuod
BIETTR) ajeq uopesidx3 uoneldx3 Auagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy e | [eurdjunjaid adk] (ayep asueydasoe) awey joafoid ‘oN "oN ‘ON Joy
uojjepi0ay 0} 'O\ € 0} 'O\ 9 ‘pUBWIWOIY 94 | Juswwon uojjesjddy foid A7 | foad WL | "dmi
1s3je
ST0T/81/80

SALVLS NVTd dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



szoz/en/8

1213 €2/8LioL €2/01/0}| €202/81/6 [euty ‘gng Jouly (€2/11/6) 610 US Aileay epied] W1E20EET VIN 8lyl
[eroiddy [euonipuod| [erciddy [euoipuod
£2/08/8 €C/61/9 €2/TH9| €202/9/9 [euly gng Jouly (€z/8/5) suljo/saipadoid Qva| ¥9Z0EET VIN (4348
|eacuddy [euonipuon)| [erosddy [euonipuod
€2ILLI8 €e/ore €2IET/L| €20T/LL/L | euld/wipld meQ pueq (zz/sziL) Buipiing o) aur] 2gg Inajsed oues| M16L0£ZC yovl
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| |eaciddy |euoiyipuo)
€2/0E/L L £2/0z/e €2IELT| €e0elvll [eulq gng Joui (zzfelie)) aoeds |lejay ezeld afiiAsiauue] | ¥S0Z0E2C VIN 1ovl
[eroiddy [euonipuon| [erosddy [euolipuon
SZree £¢/8LI0L €2/0LI0L| ¥202/8iy | [BUI4/WifRId maq pueq (zz/Lei9)| ¥s8LOEZE |1190M-000d | OOVL
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod (ea1qw3) py Jaddijs uapjos [ejidsoH pooyloqybiaN
¢e0zrel [447A%01% ¢e/LLI0L| 2eoz/9/oL [eulq qng Jouly (zz/6/G) uawisnipy aur 1077 APANS Joulp 13000 Y8LOEZZ VIN 66€l
[eroiddy [euonipuod| [eroiddy [euolipuo
aeozrel €199 €20T/€T/S| ¢eoe/8L/s [euty gng Jouly (ze/8212) PeOY 3JepX00Ig JO UOISINPANSSY UOSIET| ¥O/L0EZZ VIN L6EL
leaoiddy [euonipuod)| [eaoiddy [euoljipuod
(444} 1441414 €e0z/8eie| ceoe/vele [euld \A8Q pue (zz/oL/1) uonippy asnoyalep saj381S| UELLOELT VIN y6EL
[eroiddy [euonipuod| eaciddy [euonipuod [B10J3WWOY
€2/LLI0) £€2/9/C £€2/6/1] ¢20z/1e/c) | [euldjwipid Weq pue/g/g) (uuf 3jiAssauue | -emep) sisuped 148 eue] Ausyd| d6ZL0g2z |G2904-000d| €651
|eaciddy [euoiipuod| [eaciddy [euonipuod
eeoe/e 1202121 93y Lg/eLicL 99y | Leozielieh wippid 1AeQ pueT (12/82/9) uoisuedx3 a6poT jlom 1eaI9| HrLL0E0T |6EL
|eroiddy [euonipuod| |eaosddy [euolipuo) [B1o/8WWIOY
€TILLI8 £2/912 €2/€2/L| 2202/91/8 | [euldjwiRld 1A8Q puet (1zreeiv 1) oBeioig PloD €88 Inajsed oues| ¥89LOELT o6el
|eaoiddy [euopipuo))| [eroiddy [euolipuod [BI0IBWWOY
¥219re aiels 2e0Z/LLIy| ceoe/ee/e [eul4 ang Jouiy (1z7z1/01) uonepijosuo 10 /10Ul 153 OllesseA| HEILOELZ VIN GeelL
|eaoddy [euoipuod)| [eaciddy [euoiipuon
120z/0L 12/91/8 12/6/8 [eAoidde [BUI/WIBY] | UOISIAIPONS IPANS 107 G uoljeys duind aAy aiimsuopeg| ZGLOELZ VIN y8EL
panoiddy D0g papuawWwoday
2e0z/ierelL Lerers 12/82/9 lenoxddy| 1Z02/L2/L wipaid s( pue (12/82/9) UOISINIPGNS Joul pielliiH eiopn3| M6YLOEle VIN LIEL
[erosddy [euolipuo) PapuaWW0day [enuapisay
€2/9L/LL €2i99 ceiseiy| 2eoe/ozly | leuld/wield A8Q pue (1erz1/6) (Lefv1/90) 1ei0S Jolemyims| HGLI080Z |¥2904-000d| Giel
|eroiddy [euonipuod)| [eao:ddy [euolipuod [E10JBWIWOY
£2/62/9 12/02/2) 99y Le/eLicL o9y| Leoe/eliel Ie:d ne( pueq (12/01/5) 91-1 ) Ud Yoegawe) je abpuypoN| ¥6800€6} vLEL
|eaoiddy [euonipuod| [eroiddy [euolipuo) [enuapisey
¥2ioLIS 1e/8LioL 12/92/L| 1eoe/sele | leuld/uieid 1A8Q puen aawapur] dwed| ¥p0L0£0z [12904-000d[ 2iel
{eaoxddy [euonipuo))| [erciddy [euonipuos
120zIeze 0202/02/L| 0202/2z/9 [eroiddy | 0Z0Z/6L/9 | [Buld/wijld neQ pueq (0z0z/30/90)] |S010£02 0L€l
panoiddy D0g| 10} papuswwoosy |euysnpu| Bpig Buiphosy @ 8)seA PIOS G8-g Ins)sed ljoues
£2/L2/6 6102/Lz/0L| 610Z/€2/6 leroiddy| 6102/5L/01 | [BUIWIEI] naQ pueq (61/01/9) e P93 8/-g Youes| HOBOOEEL y9€el
panoiddy 90g@|  10j papuswiwodsy [EI10J3WWOY
¥202/92/6 velsiiL VeIELIS| ¥20T/L/9 |leuld pesiey(  AeQ pueT (€z/1/8) 11 "ud 1aiemyms Jojuids| Wb6L0Eze [€1904-000d| 821
|eaoddy [euonjipuo))| [eaciddy [euonypuod
2202/6 zeiee eeivLig| Teoe/9Lie | euldjuwield eQ pueq (zzlvel)) 1ejoH ossedes| | 89/Z06€L |/2904-000d| LlZ)
Jenoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaciddy [euolpuod
[LE[e}-loEL] |
SjuaWwWon ajeq Auagpenoiddy 90g| Ausgjenciddy 197 | [eurdjwyjaid adAL (a3ep 2auejdasoe) awep j9afoid "'ON 'ON "ON Joy
uojjepiooay ‘pUBIWORY Od | yuswwon uoyjesjjddy foid AT | foid weL | tdmp
Jsoje]
ST07/81/80

SNLVLS NV1d dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



STOT/ET/8

Ge0e/S/8 §Z/z/9 panoiddy Gerelis GeozreL/9 [euld ‘ans Jouiy (Sz/71/¥) UOISINPNS JOUIN |9 BIN0Y Y502 - 05114-000d| #hblL
[eAoiddy [euonipuo)
Ge0z/eelL 62/1/L panoiddy VIN 6202/52/9 [euld Jsnipy (Sz/L1v) uonepijosuo) 07 ueT Apeys 915} ¥ ISl ) 09114-000d| ebpl
aurjoq
§zozreelL GZ/L/% panoiddy VIN S20z/8LIE [euly ‘quo) J071((Gz/e/e) Peoy 3yeT [eIneT L9g - Uoljep(osuo) j07 Zapusiy ) 0Z114-000d| ehvl
S20ZI61Y Se/Lly paroiddy VIN §e0z/6L/E [euld 'quog 107 (Se/efe) doo [ane 0z1§ - Japuior 107 oizejeq . 0011¥-000d| OvbL
§eoz/elL 2/91/2) panosddy VIN veozreeiL [eul4 ‘quog 107 Japujor J07 08josIad ) 09604-000d | SEvL
veisLiel ¥2/12/0) panoiddy yeiSoL ye0zivLioL | leuldjwiiaid e pueq (bzi51/01) 1S 8s0y 0y - Kiea | 02604-000d| €evl
{eroiddy [euonipuoy )
venel Z/L/0) panoiddy VIN yeoe/ee/e [eutq 'quo) 1o (uno9 1B 612z uonepIosuO) 107 UOS|aN ) 08804-000d | 2evL
G20z/9/) Z/L/0) panoiddy VIN yeoz/se/6 leulq "quo) 107 uojjeuiquiog joy Unod ufejuno4 A 08204-000d | 62v)
¥202/62/0L ve/€/6 panoiddy VIN ¥eoe/9Li8 [eulq 'quiod 107 uojjeuiquio) jo7 sajuadold 0uodod buizewy ) 0/,04-000d| 82vl
G2/82/0) ¥Z/€/6 panoiddy VIN yeoe/6L/8 [euly Japuior j07 13pulor 107 Jysp 3 0904-020d| LehL
S20C/LEle Sziglig penaiddy | gzjol/g feroudde | SzozwliL | Ieuld gns Jouy (277 0504-000d | 9zv)
10§ PapUBULLIOIDY (PeOY [IH 150d 025-615) UoisIApgng Jouly uosduig
vere/L vzieely| veoz/8ly leroxdddy| $202/92/€ feuly Jsnipy| (uawysnpy aur jo7) uoReulquod 107 YLOW| U6EC0EE |22904-000d| tabh
[eroiddy [euopyipuo) [euonipuon aurjo]
¥202/vl6 veliiy VIN yeoz/sere [euty ‘Pljosu0Y 107 uojepijosuod jo usxBunoA] HBEz0EEz [82904-000d| Oyl
|eroiddy [euopipuod)
¥202/0¢/01 ve/8Le venie v20z/EL/S | [BUd/WIRL | “piosuoD o (€2/0L/01) ‘PIIoSUOD  UONIPPY J8jud) 2duiajuod [LOW| HESZOEEZ [€2904-000d| 6ibh
[eroiddy [euopipuo) 9 JA8(] pue
SUBWWOY ajeq uonesidxg uonesidx3 Auagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy e | [eurdjwyjaid adA (ajep aouejdasoe) awe 2aloid "oN ‘ON "ON Joy
uopjepIosay 0} 'O\ € 0} 'O\ 9 'PUBIWOIAY Od | Juswwoy uoyeanjddy loid AT | foad weL | tdmy
1s3)e
ST07/81/80

SNLVLS NVTd dIHSNMOL ONODOd




S20Z/€1/8

SALVLS NV1d JIHSNAMO.L ONODOd

GeIeL9 Geoz/9/e [euly qng Jouly (vziaiv)| Hezeoeer |0£908-000d ][ Lol
UMEIPUJI Uoiedljddy UoISINIPGNS [9}0H puelg eng - juswdo[aaaq pue |19
SZ/0E/Y, y20z/S1i8 wiald AeQ pueq (vz/8iy) Jomo L auidouopy 1 main ANS vzl L - 09904-000d | ¥eblL
UMBIPY)IA uorjesjjddy
UMBIpUJIM uoiealddy £202/0L/L [eul4 ang Jouiy (€z/6/1) ans Joui peoy Joddis uapoo gzel | 2Hs8L0geE VIN (4543
£eICLS ¢eoz/9ioL wipid aQ pue (zz/8/8) asnoyalep peoy Uappels G 10| HE6L0ECE VIN Ll
UMBIPU)Ip Uoljedljddy
Y2ITLIT UmeIpylim €e0c/9¢/6 | [euldjwijpid 8Q pue (zz/8/8) aBpry ayL| WbSLOELT VIN 88tl
uoneliddy @1
ceoznel 120z/91/6 [eutd ans Jouin (v219z/e ) )12/ Lel6) uoisinpgng Joul eioueld| M09LOELT VIN 98¢l
poal ‘|dde mespyym
0] UONBIIIION
NMVYQHLIM]
ce/LLoL Ce/LLI0L [BIUBQ| 2202/Ti8 wippld qns Jofey (zz/8/8) uoisinpgng (zun) Buissajg| 4z610€22 VIN sovL
pajaley 008 papuawIWooay
12/12/90 Leive/s [esa) 12oe/e/) wijaid e pue Sjusuisaau| luoy 3 o4Z| H1ZI0E0Z VIN
pajoaley 904 papuaWIL0IDY SaY/WW0Y
pajeaddy 12/12/90 leive/s [elusq|  elep wijpid 1A8Q pue (€1/e1/80) eq pueT ¢ 107 uosjedo | 35520€1) VIN {74}
pajosloy 09 papuaWwoday| umouyun [e1013WWoY
a3iN3a
SjuaWwo) ajeq uopendxgy uonelidxg Auagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy 1pe7 | [eurdjujaid adA] (ayep @aueydasoe) awey j23foid 'ON "'ON ‘ON Joy
uoljepioday 0} 'O € 0} 'O\ 9 'PUBIWOIDY 9d | Juswwo) uojjeayjddy foid AT | Toid weL | "dmi
3s3je
S707/81/80



	8-18-25_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	doc04544420250814140000.pdf

